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Dear WG
Official Information Act 2754 request transfer

Thank you for your Official Information Act request which was received on 5 November
2012. You asked eight questions in relation to group dwellings, including the following four
guestions for statistics on group dwellings.

1. How many group dwellings in New Zealand are there? Please give examples.
How many group dwellings are there in the Queenstown-Lakes District?

How many examples are there in New Zealand of houses with residential building
consents being treated as a group dwelling? Please give examples.

4. How many group dwellings are there in New Zealand that are neither a commune
nor a marae? Please give examples.

The Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, Building and Housing Group, does
not hold any information covered by parts one to four of your request. | consider that these
parts of your request may be more closely aligned with the functions of Statistics

New Zealand, therefore | fransfer these parts of your request to Statistics New Zealand.

| have today informed Statistics New Zealand of the transfer.

They have 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to make a decision on this request,
and you should expect to hear from them in due course. In the meantime, the relevant
contact details are:

Statistics New Zealand
PO Box 2922
WELLINGTON 6140
Phone: 0508 525 525
Email: info@stats.govi.nz

You will be contacted in due course about the remaining parts of the request.

Yours sincerely

_pfor

Adrian Regnault
Acting Deputy Chief Executive, Building Quality

Level 6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington 6011
PO Box 10-729, Wel[ington 6143 New Zealand Government
New Zealand



